
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Patti, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, April 20, 2015 9:35 AM 
Patti Zellner 
CLK - Documents & Case Management 
RE: DN 150049-EI (Gulf Power Company) 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. That docket title will be fixed. 

For future reference, please forward requests like these to my attention with a cc to Hong Wang rather 
than to the CLK group. If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Dorothy 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Monday, Apri120, 2015 9:19AM 
To: CLK - Documents & Case Management 
Subject: DN 150049-EI (Gulf Power Company) 

Gulf Power Company is listed as Gulf Power Corporation in the "title" of DN 150049-EI (please 
see below). Can this be corrected please? 
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NAME 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02181-15



~ 

~ Ooc:'lcet 150049-EI 

File Edit V~ Help 

General Progmods Commissioners Documents lJtjljtiE 

Docketiitle _______________________________ _ 

!Petition for approval of energy purchase agreement between Gulf Power Corporation and Mor£ 
Incorporated. 

I 
Thank you! 
Patti Z. © 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Engineering 
Phone: {850) 413-6208 
Fax: (850) 413-6209 
E-mail: pzellner@psc.state.fl.us 
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